TO:

FROM:

CONTACT:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Eureka Times-Standard, Legal and Public Notices

Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation District
Mindy Hiley, (707) 443-0801 ext. 111

June 17, 2022

LEGAL AD/PUBLIC NOTICE — PUBLISH JUNE 21, 2022

HUMBOLDT BAY HARBOR, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Humboldt Bay Harbor Recreation, and Conservation District adopted a
preliminary draft FY 2022/23 Budget at a public meeting on June 9, 2022. The Commission will conduct a
public hearing and consider adopting a Final FY 2022/23 Budget on Thursday, July 14, 2022 at 6:00pm
via zoom meeting (please go to www.humboldtbay.org to sign up to receive agendas and call-in
information). At that time, any taxpayer may be heard regarding budget items. The draft FY 2022/23
Budget may be viewed on the Harbor District Website and at Harbor District Offices - 601 Startare Drive,
Eureka, CA 95501.

Please direct invoice and proof of publication to the Humboldt Bay Harbor, Recreation and Conservation
District, Attn: Mindy Hiley, 601 Startare Drive, Eureka, CA 95501. Thank you.
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